Name	CAMMY ABBY OTIATO		
Qualification	MA in Special Needs Education		
	AC		
Department	SPECIAL NEEDS EDUCATION		
Email:	cammyabbot@gmail.com		
Postal Address:	P.O Box 333-40105, Maseno		
Brief Bio	Cammy Abby Otiato holds Bachelors and Master's degree in Special Education. She has a teaching experience of 30 years at institutions of higher learning in areas such as learning disabilities; cognition and learning processes; Individualised Education Programme; and adapted physical education. She previously worked as the coordinator Kenya Institute of Special Education Distant Learning programme, writer and editor. Currently, she is the Special Needs Education Department attachment coordinator. Cammy is very passionate about participatory learning and work ethics.		
	2005 Varra Latinta of Sancial Education Distance Lauring Madelan		
Publications:	2005 Kenya Institute of Special Education Distance Learning Modules Language Development		
	2002 Kenya Institute of Special Education Distance Learning Modules teaching and learning Strategies in an Inclusive Setting- Part 1 Teaching Practice Attachment Handbook Managing Learning in an Inclusive setting		
	2000 Learners Handbook for Kenya Institute of Special Needs Education Distance Learning Programme, Information about Children with Cerebral Palsy		

	1999 Teacl	ning Practice Guidelines		
	1997 Disability Brochure by Kenya Alliance for Advancement Children(KAARC)			
	CAMMY ABBY OTIATO			
Curriculum Vitae	Department of Speci Maseno University, F P.O. Box 333-40105 Maseno, Kenya	Kisumu-Busia Road Email:cammyabbot@gmail.com		
	EDUCATION:			
	1991 Master of Arts in Special Needs Education (Learning Disabilities)- Western Michigan University			
	Bachelor of Science in Special Needs Education (Physical Disability and other Health Impairements)- Western Michigan University			
	RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:			
	 Education strategies and Management of Children with Physical Disabilities Learning Disabilities 			
	TEACHING EXPERIENCE			
	2003 up to date	Assistant Lecturer Maseno University		
	2000-2003	Senior Lecturer, Kenya Institute of Special Need Education		
	1992-2000	Lecturer, Department of Physically Handicaped Kenya Institute of Special Education		
	1979-1987	Deputy Headteacher Dagoretti Special School		
	1972-1978	Teacher, Namboboto Primary School, Busia		

HONORS AND AWARDS

1987 Presidential Scholarship award in recognition of training and

exemplary performance of

learners with physical disabilities in music and dance at national

music festival.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

Member Kenya Association for the Physically Handicapped

SKILLS AND TRAINING

1995 Certificate in Training and Development, Denmark

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

2012 to date Department of Special Needs Education attachment

coordinator

2007 -2012 School of Education Shows and Exhibition Co-ordinator

2000-2003 Director of Studies Kenya KISE

CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

July 2017 3rd Biennial International Conference on Inclusive

Education: Inclusive Education as a Strategy for

Achieving Sustainable Goals 2030. Kisumu Hotel, 5-7th

PUBLICATIONS

2005 Kenya Institute of Special Education Distance Learning Modules

Language Development

2002 Kenya Institute of Special Education Distance Learning Modules

teaching and learning Strategies in an Inclusive Setting- Part 1

Teaching Practice Attachment Handbook

2001 Managing Learning in an Inclusive setting

	2000	Learners Handbook for Kenya Institute of Special Needs Education Distance Learning Programme, Information about Children with Cerebral Palsy	
	1999	Teaching Practice Guidelines	
	1997	Disability Brochure by Kenya Alliance for Advancement of Children(KAARC)	
Digital Footprint	e.g. Link to personal website if available.		